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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 17 April 2024 12:54

To:

Cc: OTP CAR 1IB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV

Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Chamber Decisions Communication;
Trial Chamber V Communications; _Associate Legal Officer-Court
Officer

Subject: Decision on - request to visit Mr Ngaissona in the detention centre

Dear colleagues of the | I

Noting that Mr Ngaissona’s current restrictions allow for visits (see ICC-01/14-01/18-2177-Conf, para. 31), the Single
Judge sees no reason to prohibit/  visiting Mr Ngaissona, as long as this visit takes place after |}
I s completed and complies with the procedures in place at the detention centre, in particular
regarding the security vetting of visitors. The Single Judge further instructs the [JJill to inform | that
discussions related to the present case, as well as the use of obscure or coded language, is prohibited.

Kind regards, TCV

From: [
Sent: 16 April 2024 14:20

To: I
Subject: [N

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear N
I -5 requested to meet with Mr Ngaissona after completion of |

If | remember correctly this has to be first authorised by the Chamber.
This request is for the Chamber’s consideration and if authorised we will liaise with the detention centre for
logistical purpose.

Thank you.

B.
|



